STATE OF WASHINGTON

UTILITIES AND TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION

1300 S. Evergreen Park Dr. S.W., P.O. Box 47250 Olympia, Washington 98504-7250
(360) 664-1160 o TTY (360) 586-8203

October 16, 2014

Steven V. King, Executive Director and Secretary
Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission
1300 S. Evergreen Park Dr. SW

P. O. Box 47250

Olympia, Washington 98504-7250

RE:  Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission v. PMC Moving, LLC
Commission Staff’s Response to Application for Mitigation of Penalties
Docket TV-143221

Dear Mr. King:

On September 18, 2014, the Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission (commission)
issued Penalty Assessment TV-143221 against PMC Moving, LLC (PMC Moving) in the
amount of $5,900, for one violation of WAC 480-15-560, which requires household goods
carriers to comply with CFR Part 396 — Inspection, repair and maintenance, and 58 violations of
Washington Administrative Code (WAC) 480-15-570, which requires household goods carriers
to comply with parts of Title 49, Code of Federal Regulations (CFR), including Part 391 -
Qualification of drivers as follows:

® $100 for one violation of WAC 480-15-560 — Using a commercial motor vehicle not
periodically inspected. None of PMC Moving’s three vehicles received a periodic
inspection in the past 12 months. This is a critical regulation but these are first-time
violations, so the Commission assessed a penalty of $100 for one violation of this type.
Future violations of this regulation will result in penalties assessed for each violation.

®  $5,800 for 58 violations of WAC 480-15-570 — Using a driver not medically
examined and certified. PMC Moving’s three drivers drove a total of 58 days without
medical certification. These are first-time violations, but the Commission grants no
leeway with this type of violation.

Respect. Professionalism. Integrity. Accountability.
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On October 6, 2014, PMC Moving filed with the commission its application for mitigation of
penalties (Mitigation Request). John Lutz, owner of PMC Moving, admitted the violations but
asked that the penalty amount be reduced for the reasons set out in the response.

PMC Moving operates as a household goods carrier under permit number THG-64060. On July
29, 2014, Motor Carrier Safety Inspector Alan Dickson conducted a compliance review
inspection at the carrier’s terminal. Compliance reviews are an in-depth examination of the
motor carrier's compliance with regulations that the FMCSA has identified as “acute” or
“critical.”! Acute regulations are identified where noncompliance is so severe as to require
immediate corrective actions by a motor carrier regardless of the overall safety posture of the
motor carrier. Violations of critical regulations are generally indicative of breakdowns in a
carrier's management controls. Non-compliance with acute regulations and patterns of non-
compliance with critical regulations are quantitatively linked to inadequate safety management
contirols and usually higher than average accident rates2 Mr. Dickson found 168 total violations,
all of which were first-time violations.

The commission’s Enforcement Policy, however, provides that some commission requirements
are so critical to safe operations that the commission may issue penalties for a first-time
violation, even if staff has not previously provided technical assistance on specific issues.3 Of the
168 violations found, 61 were of critical regulations,

In the Mitigation Request, Mr. Lutz, requests a significant reduction in the assessed penalty based
on the following factors. Staffs response to each factor is included below:

PMC Moving Mitigation Request: The commission’s January 2011 Household Goods
training did not emphasize that all drivers are required to be medically certified for local
moving companies.

Staff Response: As indicated in the penalty assessment, John Lutz and John Donohue,
PMC Moving’s owners, both attended the Commission’s household goods industry
training. Both Mr. Lutz and Mr. Donohue verified receiving this training, including
specific information on qualification of drivers, by initialing the enclosed “Verification of
Training Received” form at the training.* As a regulated household goods moving
company, it is Mr. Lutz’s responsibility to be familiar with, and remain educated about,
all laws, rules and requirements. Staff recommends 1o mitigation.

I Code of Federal Regulations, Appendix B to Part 385 —Explanation of safety rating process

2 1d.

3 Docket A-120061 — Enforcement Policy of the Washington Utilities & Transportation Commission — Section V.
4 Verification of Training Received form, enclosed.
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PMC Moving Mitigation Request: One of the company’s drivers, Tyler Prall, only drove
10 days in June 2014 instead of the 21 days reported by Mr. Dickson.

Staff Response: Prior to the compliance review, Mr. Dickson requested the specific
records that he would review during the compliance review, including driver hours of
service records for each PMC Moving employee. Based on the documents Mr. Dickson
was provided, it appeared that Mr. Prall drove on 21 days during June 2014.5 In the
Mitigation Request, Mr. Lutz did not provide any evidence that supports his claim that
M. Prall only drove on 10 of those days. Staff recommends no mitigation.

PMC Moving Mitigation Request — All of PMC Moving’s drivers have been medically
examined as of October 1, 2014.

Staff Response: Staff appreciates that Mr. Lutz is working on complying with driver
medical certification requirements. However, confusion about the requirements is not a
mitigating factor. As a regulated household goods moving company, it is Mr. Lutz’s
responsibility to be familiar with, and remain educated about, all laws, rules and
requirements. PMC Moving’s drivers were not medically certified as required at the time
of the compliance review; therefore, no mitigation is appropriate.

Mr. Lutz did provide copies of current medical reports for all three of his drivers.
Unfortunately, these reports do not meet the requirements for medical certification. In
order for medical certifications to be valid, commercial motor vehicle drivers must be
examined and certified by a practitioner listed on the National Registry of Certified
Medical Examiners (National Registry). Only medical examiners that have completed
training and successfully passed a test on the Federal Motor Carrier Safety
Administration's physical qualification standards are listed on the National Regi'stry.

Mr. Dickson informed Mr. Lutz of the National Registry requirements when they spoke
on October 1*. However, none of the three practitioners who evaluated PMC Moving’s
drivers was on the National Registry. This means PMC Moving’s drivers are currently
not medically certified and continue to be in violation of WAC 480-15-570.

5 PMC Employee Hours Log June 2014, enclosed.
6 CFR 391.43 — Medical examination, certificate of physical examination.
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PMC Moving Mitigation Request - PMC Moving provided a compliance plan within 15
days as requested. :

Staff Response: The compliance review took place on July 29, 2014. Mr. Dickson met
with PMC Moving for a closing interview on August 27, 2014. The violations were
discussed and Mr. Lutz was told to submit a compliance plan to the commission within
15 days (by September 11, 2014). Mr. Lutz’s compliance plan was not post-marked until
September 12, 2014.7 No mitigation is appropriate.

PMC Moving Mitigation Request - The company’s vehicles have now been inspected and
certified.

Staff Response: Vehicle inspections are required annually. This information was
covered in the commission’s Household Goods Mover training and Mr. Lutz initialed the
verification form acknowledging that he received training. At the time of the compliance
review, the vehicles were not inspected as required. Mr. Lutz did not provide any new
‘information or support for why the penalties should be mitigated. Staff recommends no
mitigation.

As stated in the penalty assessment, the commission could have assessed up to $6,100 in
penalties against PMC Moving for the violations found in the compliance review. Instead, based
on the specific factors outlined in the penalty assessment, the commission assessed $5,900 in
penalties. In its Mitigation Request, PMC Moving did not provide any new information that
supports further mitigation of the penalty; therefore, staff recommends the request be denied.
Staff does not oppose payment arrangements on the penalty amount.

If you have any questions, please contact Betty Young, Compliance Investigator, Transportation
Safety, at 360-664-1202, or by e-mail at byoung@utc.wa.gov.

Sincerely,
C&)awﬁj\
4 )
David Pratt

Assistant Director, Transportation Safety

Enclosures

7PMC Moving’s compliance plan, enclosed.
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Attne Johin Foster

PMC MOVING UTC Il THG-64060 USDOTH 2015694

This is John Alex Lute falowing up from las manth's UTC Vehicle Inspection repart performed
by Alan Dickson. I've reviewed .lhe analysis and allthe information within as well as the
recammendations an the second half of the repon. Following are responses Lo the key aress that
needed to be updated along with what actions we are taking.

Madical Exams — All three of our drivers (hicholas Urbach, Julian Lavd, and Tyler Prall] will have
medical examinations dane in the next 30 days, Their resuits will be kept in their file and they will be
required Lo get a check up every 24 months or for Iy new deiver we hire an.

Vehicle Maintenance — 1 have scheduled an appuintment with Aady's Auto in Mountlake
Terrace, WA [where we atways take aur fleet wahichles) for Tuesday Gct 7 ta do a full inspection an all 3
trucks, The inspection will be headed by Corey wha is fully certified mechanic and has done such
Inspections. We do however keep our trucks wellmamntained and have since created Vehlcle
Malntenance Log Book for all 2 trt;tts

USDOT #'s - all 3 tracks now have both USDOT #5 and UTC H's wisibly displayed

Driving Exaen —On Mon Sept 8 we had all 3 drivers {Micholas Urbach, Julian Lave, and Tyler Prali]
take 8 baslc driving exam In our 241t Ford T650 Truck. We had them do the loBawlng: approximately a 3
mike diive araud area, including a shart freeway diive; Park the truck, Parsllel Park; Dacking araund
corner, backing up 10 office door; among others. All drivers performed very well an the test and | put
their results along with iy notes in their respective files.

Driver's Abstracts - We will be having a cur drw'm provide us with their abstracts and that will
L kepl in their files. We will have them provide this once yuar,

DVIR Reports = Since 2010 wa hawve done a mileage/time log for our trucks and amployess and
h.wn; ket that on file, We will be sure to have ourdrivers begin to sign off on the DAVIR reports and

anforce a stricter policy that ifa defect does occurthat It Is documented right away.
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